
 
 
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees  
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Donations 
DATE:  October 8, 2019 
 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 015 
Description: $1,000 
Given By:  TVA 
Purpose: Not specified   
Site:   TMS 
Presented By: Mark Enis 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 016 
Description: Welder – Z10NP 
   Value - $1,167.71 
Given By:  General Atomics 
Purpose: Welding  
Site:   Career Center 
Presented By: Evet Topp 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 017 
Description: Construction work gloves – 15 pair 
   Value - $179.70 
Given By:  Lowe’s 
Purpose: Construction 
Site:   Career Center 
Presented By: Evet Topp 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 018 
Description: $2,665.38 
Given By:  THS Girls Basketball Booster Club 
Purpose: Girls Basketball 
Site:   THS 
Presented By: Eddie Moore 
 

Donation # 2019-2020 - 019 
Description: $350 
Given By:  Jesco 
Purpose: Robotics   
Site:   TMS 
Presented By: Mark Enis 
 


